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From: Jason Monden
To: Kim White
Subject: Fwd: Colorado 811 Current Status of Positive Response for Ticket A300403293-00A
Date: Saturday, January 7, 2023 9:49:17 AM

Caution! This message was sent from outside your organization.

Hi Kim

This is what came back for the locate. I am planning to be up there on the 13th, do I need to
take pictures of whatever marks they put onsite?  There doesn’t seem to be any useful
information here. 

Thanks
Jason 

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message: 

From: Colorado 811 <OCARS_Pro@uncc.org> 
Date: January 7, 2023 at 12:20:03 AM MST 
To: jmonden@hotmail.com 
Subject: Colorado 811 Current Status of Positive Response for Ticket
A300403293-00A 

﻿ This is an automatically generated response. Please do not reply to this message. 

Ticket: A300403293 Rev: 00A Taken: 01/04/23 04:47 PM

State: CO  County: GRAND  Place: GRAND LAKE
Address : 45 MAD MOOSE LN
Location: LOCATE FRONT LOT ACCESS OPEN

View map and file attachments at:
https://newtin.co811.org/mapticket/?t=D5PcLbOWQUWNSMb-B

Member Code Member Facility                Response
CCMTN01     COMCAST                       01/07/23 12:10 AM   999
            MEMBER FACILITY HAS NOT RESPONDED TO COLORADO 811
GRLAKM1     GRAND LAKE METRO RECREATION DI01/07/23 12:10 AM   999
            MEMBER FACILITY HAS NOT RESPONDED TO COLORADO 811
GRLKW1      TOWN OF GRAND LAKE            01/07/23 12:10 AM   999
            MEMBER FACILITY HAS NOT RESPONDED TO COLORADO 811
MPEL01      MOUNTAIN PARKS ELECTRIC, INC. 01/07/23 12:10 AM   999
            MEMBER FACILITY HAS NOT RESPONDED TO COLORADO 811
QLNCC00     CENTURYLINK                   01/07/23 12:10 AM   999
            MEMBER FACILITY HAS NOT RESPONDED TO COLORADO 811
TLWS01      THREE LAKES WATER AND SANITATI01/06/23 08:15 AM   002
            CLEAR - NO CONFLICT
XLSLV00     XCEL ENERGY                   01/06/23 08:26 AM   017
            COMPLETED - SEE MARKS ON SITE
            Comments: Locate Completed
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